Shirley Ndem

1296 King rd. Riverdale, Ga 30296

Cell: 6787024207 e-mail:

ndemshir@gmail.com

BSN, RN striving for excellence. I have over 8 years in the Emergency Medical Service profession as an Advance Emergency Medical Technician. Specialize in patient care service, advance life support skills, medication dosage, and great at working under extreme conditions. Graduated from Herzing University for Bachelor of Science in Nursing in April 2022.

EDUCATION

1) Herzing University:

• Major: Bachelor of Science in Nursing

• GPA: 3.5

• Graduated: April 2022

Clinical Skills:

- Oxygen Therapy
- Wound Care
- Feeding and Mobility Assistance
- Head to Toe Assessment
- Care Plans & Patient Teachings
- Vaccines and TB Skin Tests
- Epic
- Measure Intake and Output
- Assist with OT/PT
- Intravenous Therapy
- Measuring and Monitoring Vital Signs

- Skilled Patient Care and Safety
- Epic Charting system/ Document
- Medication Administration
- Intramuscular Injections
- Subcutaneous Injections
- Therapeutic Communication
- Measure Blood Glucose
- Foley Catheter

Clinical Experience:

Jan 2022- March 2022 of clinical practicum rotations for **BSN** with **Grady Memorial Hospital** in Atlanta, GA on a CDU unit

Sept 2021- Oct 2021 of clinical rotations for **BSN with Children Scottish Rite Hospital** in Atlanta, GA pediatric care

July 2021- Aug 2021 of clinical rotations for **BSN** with **Piedmont Atlanta Hospital** Atlanta, GA on a Medsurg unit 2N

May 2021- June 2021 of clinical rotations for BSN with Eastside Medical Center in Snellville, GA on a Mental Health unit

Jan 2021- Apr 2021 of clinical rotations for **BSN** with **Grady Memorial Hospital** in Atlanta, GA on a CDU unit

Sept 2020- Dec 2020 of clinical rotations for **BSN** with **Eastside Medical Center** in Snellville, GA on a Medsurg unit

Certification/License

- REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL NURSE: #RN
- ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN: # A001122
- NATIONAL EMS CERTIFICATION: REGISTRY # E3074514 EMT
- CPR/BLS CERTIFIED: EXPIRED May 2024

2) Atlanta Technical College:

Emergency Medical Technician: 08-2012/08-2013

July 2013- 6 days of clinical for Advance EMT with Grady Hospital and Southern Regional Hospital

March 2013- 4 days of clinical for Basic EMT with Grady Hospital and Southern Regional Hospital

3) Jefferson State Community College:

Associate in Nursing: 01-2010 / 05-2010

4) Macon State College:

Associate in Nursing: 08-2007 / 12-2008

5) Georgia Perimeter College:

Associate in Nursing: 01-2007 / 05-2007

6) North Clayton High School:

College Prep: Graduated on May 26, 2006

WORK EXPERIENCE

• Grady Memorial Hospital: Atlanta, GA 10-2014 / Currently still working at Grady Hospital

Job title: Advance Emergency Medical Technician

Operated Emergency vehicle, Provided patient care for critical and non-critical patients, efficient knowledge of taking vital signs, usage of advance airways, establishing and monitoring IV's, great knowledge in medication dosage and administering medication, usage of Phillips/ Zoll cardiac monitors and placement of cardiac electrodes (4 leads ecg or 12 leads ecg), operation of Respiratory Ventilators, Assisted with patient care in first-aid facilities at Mercedes Benz Stadium, Center parc Stadium and State farm arena on Grady Hospital EMS events

• Georgia Medical Response: Morrow, GA 09-2013/01-2015

Job Title: Advance Emergency Medical Technician

non- emergency transports for patients to dialysis treatment, knowledge of taking vital signs, usage of advance airways, establishing and monitoring IV's, great knowledge in medication dosage and administering medication, Patient care reports

• Hojeij Branded Foods: Atlanta, GA 04-2011 / 08-2013

Job Title: Shift Manager

Maintain a clean environment, open and close store, cashier/ handling large amounts of money, analyzed end of shift paperwork, cooked and prepared food for large groups of customers.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Proficient with Microsoft word, Power point, and Internet searching skills

SKILLS

Excellent relationships with the public

Thorough knowledge of CPR and advanced life support techniques

Sound leadership skills and strong communication abilities

Dependable worker

Good time managing skills

Great interpersonal skills

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST